

BUTLER CO BOS • MINUTES 11.26.2024

MINUTES AND PROCEEDINGS OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BUTLER COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS HELD ON NOVEMBER 26, 2024.

Meeting called to order at 9:00 A.M by Chairman Wayne Dralle with members Rusty Eddy and Greg Barnett present. Moved by Barnett second by Eddy to approve the agenda. All aves. Motion carried.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read. Motioned by Barnett second by Eddy to approve the minutes as read. All ayes. Motion

No public comment was received. Board discussed the Modernization Initiative - Iowa Land Records. Janice Jacobs, Recorder, explained that the recording fees have not been changed in 40 years and this

initiative would update recording fees from \$7 and \$5 to a straight \$10 per page. This is legislation aiming to assist in increasing the general fund revenue.

A Date and Time for a Public Hearing on a request by Tim & Betty McCandless to rezone 15.78 acres from A-1 to R-1 for a residential subdivision and review of McCandless Subdivision Preliminary Plat was set for December 10, 2024, at 9:00 A.M.

Matt Morris, Conservation Director, presented the Butler County Conservation Annual Report. Morris highlighted the handicap accessible ramp that was installed at Heerv Woods. Camping revenue was down from spring/summer flooding which slowed camping activities. The Annual Report will be shared

Board considered Utility Permit for Creek Enterprise - fiber line repair Sinclair Ave. Dave Scanlan, Assistant Engineer, briefly outlined the permit. Motioned by Barnett, second by Eddy to approve the permit. All

ayes. Motion carried. Board considered Utility Permit for Iowa Rural Utilities Association bored service line @ 30881 Butler Center Rd. Scanlan mentioned that a well went bad and needed to be fixed. Motioned by Barnett, second by Eddy to approve the permit. All ayes. Motion carried.

An Engineers update was provided. Final plans for Dumont pavement are moving forward. They are preparing to move into winter mode as the seasons change.

Motioned by Barnett, second by Eddy to approve claims. All ayes

Motion carried.

Board acknowledged receipt of Manure Management Plan Short Form Annual Updates for JAART LLC 1.

Motioned by Dralle, second by Eddy to adjourn the regular meeting at 9:20 A M to December 3, 2024 at 9:00 A.M. All ayes. Motion carried.

The above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes and proceedings of a regular adjourned meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Butler County, Iowa on November 26, 2024

Attest: Leslie Groen, Butler County Auditor Wayne Dralle, Chairman of the

Board of Supervisors Published in the Butler County Star

Tribune on December 12, 2024

on the Butler County website. CITY OF CLARKSVILLE • MINUTES 12.2.2024

CITY OF CLARKSVILLE CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS MEETING

December 2, 2024 The Clarksville City Council met in regular session on December 2, 2024 in the City Council Chambers at 6:30 p.m. with Mayor Jerald Heuer presiding and Council Members Roger Doty, Ruth Saulsbury, Jennifer Kielman, Jessi Reints and Taran Sherburne, by phone. Other City employees present were: Molly Bohlen, City Clerk, Jared Brunner, Maintenance, Police Chief Mackey and Reserve Officer Brown. Members of the public present: Larry Pump, Dale & Pat Mennenga, Bobby Fox, Dean Zelle, Alex (Rite Environmental), Jendro Employees: Chris Kehoe, Tyler and Dave, and Rhonda Landrum.

Motion Sherburne, Kielman to approve the agenda with amendment moving New Business #6 & #7 to right after the Public Hearing. Ayes: Saulsbury, Doty, Sherburne, Kielman, Reints. Nays: None. Absent: None.

Motion Doty, Sherburne to open Public Hearing at 6:30 pm for Special Permit from Bobby Fox for corrugated steel to be put on new building at 406 N Ely. Ayes: Saulsbury, Doty, Sherburne, Kielman, Reints. Nays: None. Absent: None. Comments from Public: Heuer states that there are restrictive covenants for that area. Heuer states that in the covenants it says that houses in the development would be in harmony with the rest of the buildings in that area. Heuer then reads comments submitted by public. Reed Weinberg in his letter states that he does not like corrugated metal as siding on a house. Weinberg states that he drove around the neighborhood and notes that all buildings in the area have vinyl siding, no metal.

Jim Knapp in his letter states that

whatever the City Code states is

what should be followed. Fox states

that his restrictive covenants for

the one lot have expired. Dale &

Pat Mennenga's covenant was giv-

en to them with their abstract when they bought their property. Mennenga states that the covenant automatically renews. Pat Mennenga states that they didn't even know what was being built there. Mennenga states that she has read thru the covenants multiple times to get a good understanding of them. After receiving the public hearing notice they have become aware of the structure being proposed and are concerned about the height & square footage, as well as making sure that it is aesthetically pleasing to all. Dale is also thankful that Fox is willing to come to town and build but the idea that this sets precedence for building going up in the future is concerning. Doty states that other houses in town have steel siding and provides examples. Fox states that there is a building a couple of blocks away that has steel siding. Fox presents his future plans would be to put up a spec house on the other empty lot and then put a house up on the same lot as the shed, making the living quarters in the shop temporary. Heuer questions if the shed would be attached to the house and would be considered an accessory building. Fox states that the shed would not be attached to the house and states that he is open to all options for other materials to use as siding.

Motion Reints, Kielman to close Public Hearing at 6:59pm for the Special Permit from Bobby Fox for corrugated steel to be put on new building. Ayes: Saulsbury, Doty, Sherburne, Kielman, Reints. Nays: None. Absent: None.

Council Discussion for Special Permit-Bobby Fox. Heuer recommends that the new building in question would stay in harmony with the other structures in that area. Reints states that she is torn as it is a temporary living situation, however it is 3 feet taller than an accessory structure should be. Saulsbury questions the timeline of the building process with respect to the spec house, ability to sell it and begin construction of the other house. Fox feels that it could take 2 years for the process. Reints also feels that covenants should be taken into consideration even if the city is not able to enforce. Reints would like to follow the Ordinance and that would be that the material should be something not steel. Saulsbury states that the shed/ house will be the primary residence for a period of time. Doty questions if other materials have been looked into. Kielman questions whether the covenants are in place for the area in question because if the covenants are in place he would have to follow those. Kielman also feels that these situations should be dealt with on a case by case scenario because of the broad definition of corrugated metal, however progress being made in the industry corrugated metal is looking more and more like siding.

Motion Sauslbury, Doty to not ap-

prove the corrugated metal on the new building at 406 N Ely. Ayes: Saulsbury, Doty, Reints. Nays: Sherburne, Kielman. Absent:

Motion Doty, Kielman to approve consent agenda including November claims & financial reports, Minutes (11-18-24), and to approve the distribution of fund to Honky Tonk in the amount of \$40,097.19 from Iowa Economic Development. Ayes: Saulsbury, Doty, Sherburne, Kielman, Reints. Nays: None. Absent: None.

Larry Pump presented Annual Exam completed in November.

Dean Zelle, insurance agent here to discuss employee benefits of: LTD, STD, and Life Insurance. He was able to answer questions and give pros/cons. Annual cost of LTD/STD/Life insurance for 5 full time employees would amount to -\$2322. Council would like to talk with employees to see what their opinion is. Brunner spoke up and said he would be interested in the LTD/STD but not the life insurance

as he already has. Discussion regarding Garbage RFP. Chris Kehoe introduced himself and employees from Jendro and answered Council questions. Doty questioned the fuel surcharge and the CPI increase was discussed. Alex, Rite Environmental introduced himself and companv and answered question regard-

Motion Sherburne, Kielman to approve and accept RFP from Jendro. Ayes: Doty, Sherburne, Kielman, Reints. Nays: Saulsbury. Absent: None.

Motion Kielman, Sherburne to approve Annual Exam Report presented by Larry Pump for FY 2023-2024. Ayes: Saulsbury, Doty, Sherburne, Kielman, Reints. Nays: None. Absent: None.

Motion Kielman, Sherburne to approve acceptance of funds from Iowa Economic Development for the Honky Tonk in the amount of \$40,097.19. Ayes: Saulsbury, Doty, Sherburne, Kielman, Reints. Nays: None. Absent: None.

Discussion of Group Coverage for Fire Department thru Iowa League of Cities-AD & D policies. Council expressed interest in providing this service to the Fire Department They would like the information shared with the Fire Department and would like their feedback. City would provide coverage for the volunteer only.

Motion Reints, Doty to approve moving the December 16th council meeting from 6:30 pm to 5:30 pm. Ayes: Saulsbury, Doty, Sherburne, Kielman, Reints. Nays: None. Absent: None. Clerk provided tentative timeline

for budgeting, planning and some changes that the state has made for timeline requirements.

Motion Doty, Kielman to adjorn regular City Council meeting at 8:01 pm. Ayes: Saulsbury, Doty, Sherburne, Kielman, Reints. Nays: None, Absent: None, Jerald Heuer, Mayor

Attest: Molly Bohlen, City Clerk Published in the Butler County Star Tribune on December 12, 2024

NORTH BUTLER CSD • WORK SESSION 12.2.2024 NORTH BUTLER COMMUNITY

SCHOOL DISTRICT **BOARD OF EDUCATION**

Work Session December 2, 2024 The board work session was called to order by Board President Ty Crawford-Miller at 6:01 p.m. in Greene Media Center. Board members present were Tv Crawford-Miller, Amanda Lund, Jordan Nolz. Heather Shook and Laurie Shultz: others present were Super-

intendent Bryan Boysen, Business Manager/Board Secretary Shellee Bartlett.

The following was discussed during the work session: previous bond elections and the changes the board would like to make in the next bond election.

The board meeting was adjourned at 7:04 p.m. Carried unanimously. Published in the Butler County Star Tribune on December 12, 2024

PROBATE DOVE ESPR017596

THE IOWA DISTRICT COURT FOR BUTLER COUNTY IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF

DALLAS D. DOVE, Deceased. CASE NO. ESPR017596
NOTICE OF PROBATE OF WILL, OF APPOINTMENT OF EXECU-TORS, AND NOTICE TO CRED-**ITORS**

To All Persons Interested in the Estate of Dallas D. Dove, Deceased, who died on or about October 9, 2024:

You are hereby notified that on November 21, 2024, the Last Will and Testament of Dallas D. Dove, deceased, bearing date of August 26, 1996, was admitted to probate in the above named court and that Brent D. Dove, Byron E. Dove and Marlas K. Latwesen, f/k/a Marlas K. Dove have been appointed Executors of the estate. Any action to set aside the will must be brought in the district court of said county within the later to occur of four months from the date of the second publication of this notice or one month from the date of mailing of this notice to all heirs of the decedent and devisees under the will whose identities are reasonably ascertainable, or thereafter be for ever barred.

Notice is further given that all persons indebted to the estate are requested to make immediate payment to the undersigned, and creditors having claims against the estate shall file them with the clerk of the above named district court. as provided by law, duly authenticated, for allowance, and unless so filed by the later to occur of four months from the date of the second publication of this notice or one month from the date of mailing of this notice (unless otherwise allowed or paid) a claim is thereafter forever barred.

Dated: November 27, 2024. Brent D. Dove, Executor of Estate 32442 Beaver Valley St. New Hartford, IA 50660 Byron E. Dove, Executor of Estate 29723 120th Street Dike, IA 50624

Marlas K. Latwesen, f/k/a Marlas K. Dove, Executor of Estate

29814 110th St. New Hartford, IA 50660 /s/ Thomas C. Verhulst Thomas C. Verhulst, ICIS#: AT0008125

Attorney for Executors Beecher, Field, Walker, Morris, Hoffman & Johnson, P.C. 620 Lafayette Street, Suite 300 P.O. Box 178

Waterloo, IA 50704 Date of second publication: December 12, 2024. Published in the Butler County Star Tribune on December 5 and

12, 2024